ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE JUDI CI ARY STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 9, 2011
1: 06 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Carl Gatto, Chair
Representative Steve Thonpson, Vice Chair
Representati ve Wes Kel |l er

Representative Bob Lynn

Representative Lance Pruitt
Representati ve Max G uenberg
Representati ve Li ndsey Hol nes

VEMBERS ABSENT
Representative M ke Chenault (alternate)
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 80
"An Act relating to self defense in any place where a person has
aright to be.”

- HEARD & HELD

HOUSE BI LL NO. 127

“"An Act relating to the crimes of stalking, online enticenment of
a mnor, unlawful exploitation of a mnor, endangering the
welfare of a child, sending an explicit inmge of a mnor,
harassnment, distribution of indecent material to mnors, and
m sconduct involving confidential i nformati on; relating to
probation; and providing for an effective date."

- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 80

SHORT TI TLE: SELF DEFENSE
SPONSOR(S): REPRESENTATI VE(S) NEUMAN, FEI GE, LYNN, COSTELLO

01/ 18/ 11 (H PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 14/ 11

01/ 18/ 11 (H READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 18/ 11 (H JUD, FIN

02/ 09/ 11 (H JUD AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 120

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -1- February 9, 2011



BILL: HB 127
SHORT TI TLE: CRI MES | NVOLVI NG M NORS/ STALKI NG | NFO
SPONSCR(s) : RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

01/ 26/ 11 (H READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 26/ 11 (H JUD, FIN

02/ 07/ 11 (H JUD AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 120

02/ 07/ 11 (H) Heard & Hel d

02/ 07/ 11 (H M NUTE( JUD)

02/ 09/ 11 (H) JUD AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 120

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE MARK NEUMAN

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 80 as one of the joint prine
sponsors.

BRI AN JUDY, Senior State Liaison

National Rifle Association - Institute for Legislative Action
(NRA-1 LA)

Sacranento, California

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 80.

DOUGLAS MOCDY, Deputy Director

Crimnal D vision

Central Ofice

Publ i c Def ender Agency (PDA)

Department of Adm nistration (DOA)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions during the hearing on HB
80.

Rl CHARD SVOBCDNY, Deputy Attorney Ceneral

Central Ofice

Crimnal Division

Depart ment of Law (DQL)

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Responded to questions during the hearing
on HB 80.

RCDNEY DI AL, Li eut enant

Deputy Conmander

A Det achnent

D vision of Al aska State Troopers

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 2- February 9, 2011



Department of Public Safety (DPS)

Ket chi kan, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered a question during the hearing on
HB 80.

DOUGLAS MOODY, Deputy Director

Crimnal Division

Central Ofice

Publ i c Def ender Agency (PDA)

Department of Adm nistration (DOA)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on HB 127.

JESSI CA LU KEN, Partici pant

Al aska Cl ose-Up program

No address provided

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on HB 127.

TI FFANY BO TNOTT, Parti ci pant

Al aska Cl ose-up program

No address provided

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on HB 127.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
1: 06: 42 PM

CHAIR CARL GATTO called the House Judiciary Standing Conmittee
neeting to order at 1:06 p.m Representatives Keller, Pruitt,
Thonmpson, Lynn, and Gatto were present at the call to order.
Representatives Gruenberg and Holnes arrived as the neeting was
i n progress.

HB 80 - SELF DEFENSE

1: 07: 07 PM

CHAI R GATTO announced that the first order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 80, "An Act relating to self defense in any place
where a person has a right to be.”

1:08:11 PM
REPRESENTATI VE MARK NEUMAN, Al aska State Legislature, speaking
as one of the joint prine sponsors for HB 80, relayed that the

proposed legislation would change AS 11.81.335(b) to reflect
that a person doesn't have a duty to retreat and can instead

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 3- February 9, 2011



apply deadly force if hel/she is anywhere he/she has a right to
be.

1:11:19 PM

BRI AN JUDY, Senior State Liaison, National R fle Association -
Institute for Legislative Action (NRA-ILA), testifying in
support of HB 80, characterized the proposed bill as inportant
sel f-defense |egqislation. He offered his belief that the bill
would apply to only those who are justified in using deadly
force. He then offered his understanding that the use of deadly
force is justified when a person reasonably believes that he/she
or a person he/she is protecting is in danger of being killed,
sustaining serious bodily injury, being a victim of sexual
assault, being kidnapped, or being robbed; it is not justified
if the person is engaged in nutual conbat, is provoking another
person to violence, is the initial aggressor, or "possesses a
weapon in furtherance of a felonious activity." M. Judy
posited that although it is not explicitly expressed in statute,
gang activity would be included under possessing a weapon in
furtherance of a felonious activity. M. Judy said the proposed
bill would renove the need for soneone to have to ask
hi mherself if retreat is possible.

1:14: 54 PM

CHAIR GATTO, wusing an exanple wherein a person comes upon
soneone attacking anot her person, asked how that situation would
be treated under HB 80 in terns of the duty to retreat.

MR,  JUDY ventured that statutes outline that a person is
justified protecting his/her |ife and the life of another;
therefore, under the provisions of the proposed bill, the person
in Chair Gatto's exanple would be allowed to defend the victim
In response to a followup question, he said the first option is
to call 911. He said his experience has shown that people who
carried a concealed weapon do everything possible to avoid
confrontation, because when a person - good or bad - pulls a
trigger, he/she wll be arrested.

1:17: 44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN noted that AS 11.81.330 speaks about
situations involving nutual conbat, and opined that the bill
woul dn't apply in such situations.

1:18: 54 PM

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -4- February 9, 2011



MR. JUDY added his belief that under existing |law, even when a
person's use of force was justified, he/she risks a finding by
court that he/she overestimated the difficulty of retreating.
He opined that in the split second available, once a person
judges hinfherself to be justified in taking action, hel/she
shoul d not have to then stop and consider whether it is possible
to retreat. He urged the conmttee support of HB 80.

1: 20: 40 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES said she agrees that a person in danger
should have the right to defend himherself, and she relayed
that in those exanples she has heard, the person is already
covered by existing |aw. Therefore, she asked for exanples of
when, under existing law, people are being prosecuted that
shoul d not be.

MR. JUDY acknow edged that current statute is good, but that HB
80 would "take it the rest of the way." He indicated that there
are 16 states that currently have statutes simlar to HB 80. He
said the bill would ensure that a person has the ability to act
on justification. He said the intent of the proposed
legislation is to alleviate the need for a person to justify
before a court that he/she was justified in killing soneone, and
he suggested crimnals would be taking a bigger risk once they
know about this new | aw.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES expressed concern that the change proposed
by HB 80 wll sinmply nmake it easier for crimnals to get
acquitted of nurdering someone, particularly given that there
are not a lot of people going to trial having to defend their
justified actions.

MR. JUDY argued that a person would still have to be justified
in killing another person, and that the criteria for what
constitutes justification are sufficient to prevent such from
happeni ng.

1:27: 20 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN ventured that HB 80 is sinply adding a
clarification with regard to whom Al aska's self defense statute
applies; it sinply wuld allow the person to be "in any place
where the person has a right to be." He said he wants to ensure
that a person has a right to defend himherself before harmis
inflicted.

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 5- February 9, 2011



CHAI R GATTO referred to |anguage in Section 1, subsection (b),
whi ch read as foll ows:

Section 1. AS 11.81.335(b) is anended to read:

(b) A person may not use deadly force under
this section if the person knows that, with conplete
personal safety and with conplete safety as to others
bei ng defended, the person can avoid the necessity of
using deadly force by leaving the area of the
encounter, except there is no duty to |leave the area
if the person is

CHAI R GATTO said the words "knows" and "conpl ete" are absol utes,
and he opined that a person needs better protection than that
because "it will never happen.” He said if the words "suspects”
and "reasonable" safety had been wused, it would conpletely
change t he neani ng.

1: 30: 47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG pointed out that [AS 11.81.335(b)]
requires that a person has an absolute necessity to kill another
person, which is a very high standard.

MR. JUDY concurred.

CHAI R GATTO asked if the words "reasonably believes" trunp the
word "necessity".

MR,  JUDY offered his understanding that those words work
t oget her.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said he does not see the words
"reasonably believes"” in the aforenentioned statute.

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN explained that “"reasonably believes”
appears in another portion of AS 11.81.334, [subsection (a)],
whi ch read as foll ows:

(a) Except as provided in (b) of this section, a
person who is justified in using nondeadly force in
sel f-defense under AS 11.81.330 may use deadly force
in self-defense upon another person when and to the
extent the person reasonably believes the wuse of
deadly force is necessary for self-defense agai nst

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 6- February 9, 2011



(1) death;

(2) serious physical injury;

(3) kidnapping, except for what is described as
custodial interference in the first degree in AS
11.41. 320;

(4) sexual assault in the first degree;

(5) sexual assault in the second degree;

(6) sexual abuse of a mnor in the first degree;
or

(7) robbery in any degree.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG, regarding the |anguage, "in any place
where the person has a right to be", which would be added to AS
11.81. 335 under HB 80, said there is |anguage currently in that
statute that would becone incongruous. For exanple, he noted
that current statute says that there is no duty to |eave the
area if the person is on premses "that the person owns or

| eases” or "where the person resides", or is "in a building
where the person works in the ordinary course of the person's
enpl oynent ". He pointed out that a landlord cannot go into a

tenant's apartnent w thout giving 24 hours notice, that a person
may not have a right to be at his/her residence if he/she is the
subj ect of a donestic violence order, and that a person nmay not
have a right to be in a particular office within a building in
whi ch he/ she works.

1: 35: 21 PM

CHAI R GATTO questioned whether not being prohibited from being
somewhere neans the sane thing as having a right to be there.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG offered an exanple that although he is
not prohibited from entering the hone of soneone he knows, he
woul d wait to be invited into that hone.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG directed attention to |anguage on page
2, line 2, "protecting a child or a nenber of the person's
househol d*, and said he thinks there may be reason to need to
prot ect soneone el se, for exanple, a parent or disabled adult.

1:36: 55 PM
REPRESENTATI VE NEUVAN of fered that other statutes would apply in
such circunstances, but acknow edged that perhaps sone of the

| anguage that Representative Guenberg highlighted could be
renoved

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -7- February 9, 2011



REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG expressed concern that the |anguage in
par agraph (4), regarding the protection of a child or nenber of
t he person's household, may be too narrow.

CHAI R GATTO said many people consider their pets to be nenbers
of their househol d.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said traditionally a nenber is a
per son.

The conmttee took an at-ease from1:39 p.m to 1:40 p. m
1:40: 36 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noted that AS 11.81.340 [addresses use
of force "in defense of a third person”]. He then pointed out
that Perkins Law addresses the issue of "castle" rule; "castle"
is a term of art that has been around for nmany years. In
response to Chair Gatto, he gave exanples of cases fromthe '40s
and '50s in which that termwas used.

1:43:22 PM
REPRESENTATI VE THOVPSON expressed support for HB 80.
1:45: 08 PM

DOUGLAS MOCDY, Deputy Director, Crimnal Division, Central
Ofice, Publ i c Def ender Agency (PDA), Depart ment of
Adm ni stration (DOA), said, for exanple, when a person is out
hunting and gets involved in an altercation and has a duty to
retreat, the question beconmes when that person should nake that
decision. He said when a person "knows" "with conplete persona
safety" [that he/she could avoid using deadly force by |eaving
the area] is sonething that is decided by a jury, and the jury
could infer from conduct whether or not the person had that

knowl edge. Under HB 80, he said, the question would becone
whether the person is justified in defending himherself in a
situation that he/she did not bring about, rather than

guestioning if the person waited too long to |eave because
he/ she had a right to be there.

1:47:50 PM
CHAIR GATTO offered an exanple wherein one hunter encounters

anot her hunter who tells the first to get out of his territory,
to which the first says he has a right to be there, at which

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 8- February 9, 2011



point the hunter tells the first hunter he has to the count of
three to | eave. He asked M. Mody how he would interpret that
scenario with regard to self defense.

MR. MOCDY responded that that scenario could be interpreted in
nore than one way. The first possibility, he said, is that the
jury could decide that the first hunter had a duty to wal k away
the mnute the other hunter said the territory was his and
ordered him to do so, because the first hunter was aware that
both people involved were arnmed, which could result in a
shooting. The second possibility, he related, is that the jury
could decide that the first hunter's duty to wal k away began the
nonment the other hunter gave himto the count of three to do so,
because the hunter giving the ultimatum had escalated the
si tuation. The third possibility, M. Muody, ventured, is that
if the aggressive hunter raised his gun after giving the first
hunter to the count of three and the first hunter shot him the
jury may be synpathetic and decide that the first hunter had the
right to defend hinself because he did not create the situation
and had the right to be there. He enphasi zed that the proposed
| aw changes the focus from whether a person is engaged in
m sconduct to whether soneone else is forcing the person into a
situation in which he/she has to defend hinself.

CHAI R GATTO asked M. Mody how he woul d defend the first hunter
if that hunter said he did not trust the aggressive hunter, did
not want to turn his back to him did not want to wal k backwards
t hrough the woods, and did not want to |eave. He asked if a
threat is sufficient reason for acting in self defense, and he
added to his hypothetical situation that the first hunter
intended to shoot the aggressor in the knee, but m ssed and shot
himin the heart.

MR. MOODY said he would argue for the first hunter that he was
dealing with soneone who was unreasonably aggressive and that
his only option was to shoot first in this instance. However,
he said he would warn his client that the outcone would depend
on the jury.

CHAIR GATTO stated that when a person takes action based on
hi s/her right to be sonewhere, then he/she has a greater neasure
of credibility. He opined that that is the crux of the proposed
legislation. He then relayed that public testinony would remain
open at this tine.

1: 53: 42 PM

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -9- February 9, 2011



RI CHARD SVOBODNY, Deputy Attorney General, Central Ofice,
Crimnal Division, Departnent of Law (DOL), noted that AS
11.81. 340 addresses the issue of defending those who are not
nmenbers of one's househol d. He stated, "Wat that provision is
in there for is you don't have an obligation to renove yourself
from a situation where you're using self defense and it's your
child or a nenber of the househol d. ... That's only dealing
with ... an obligation to renove yourself fromthe area."

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG characterized |language 1in statute
regarding retreating as confusing, and asked for the general
rule regarding the duty to retreat.

MR. SVOBODNY said in 1935 it was indicated that there was not,
in the Territory of Alaska, the obligation to retreat. He said
in 1978, with the revision of the crimnal code, the legislature
made the determnation that wunder sonme circunstances, iIf a
person could renove himherself from a situation of danger in
conplete safety, then he/she would be required to do so. In
2006, he noted, there was a revision in this |anguage through
Senate Bill 200.

1:57:41 PM

CHAIR GATTO opined that wusing a standard of "conplete" 1is
setting a bar that can't be reached.

MR, SVOBODNY related that a person does not need to retreat
unl ess he/she can do so in conplete safety. So, in the exanple
previously given by Chair Gatto, the first hunter would not have
a duty to retreat because it would not have been safe to turn
his back on the other hunter. Furthernore it is the State of
Al aska that has to prove beyond a reasonable doubt that there
was no danger to the person in retreating.

CHAI R GATTO opined that it would be too difficult for a person
to have to keep all the factors in mnd before taking action in
t he nonent.

REPRESENTATI VE THOVWPSON questioned why the fiscal note doesn't
reflect a decrease in spending, given that the departnment would
not have to prosecute as nmany peopl e.

MR. SVOBODNY pointed out, though, that in situations involving
the death of a person, the Departnent of Law still has to make
sonme determ nations. He nentioned the nunber of cases and the
need for extra personnel.

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -10- February 9, 2011



REPRESENTATI VE THOMPSON asked M. Svobodny if he is saying that
the nunber of cases DOL has will increase from the 1,155 cases
t he departnent had | ast year.

MR, SVOBODNY explained that the nunber of cases for review wll
not increase, but the nunber of cases that go to trial Ilikely
will, as indicated by M. Mody's response to Chair Gtto's
hypot heti cal case.

2: 03: 39 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES surmised that the broadening of statute
under HB 80 would make it easier for crimnals to claim self
defense, which would make it nore difficult for the departnent
to prove a case is one of nurder rather than self defense.

MR.  SVOBODNY concurred. He stated that true cases of self
defense should not have to go to trial. He said the departnent
agrees wth the bill sponsor that victins of crinmes should be

protected and those who use self defense are victins of crines.
He related a case in which two nmen were each driving a vehicle,
got into an argunent, pulled over into a parking |lot, where both
had a right be, and one shot the other. He said that case
settled with a plea, but "now it wll be litigated." He said
the departnment anticipates that cases like that would [under HB
80] go to trial nore often. He said the door would be open to
argui ng that cases now not considered self defense would be self
def ense under the proposed | egislation.

2:07:59 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES directed attention to a letter in the
commttee packet dated March 15, 2010, from the Departnent of
law to then chair of the House Judiciary Standing Commttee,
Representative Jay Ranras. She offered her understanding that
the letter referred to a prior version of the bill [House Bil
381], and she ventured that some of the concerns stated therein
may pertain to HB 80. She cited a portion of the letter, which
read as foll ows:

Every experienced prosecutor with whom | have spoken

about this bill uniformy agrees that it would pronote
violence and be a bad idea for our state. W believe
that as drafted this bill wll encourage unnecessary

violence in our state.

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -11- February 9, 2011



REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES said she would Iike M. Svobodny's opinion
regarding that letter witten in 2010.

CHAI R GATTO offered his belief that HB 80 will reduce violence,
and cautioned agai nst meking a decision about the bill based on
fears of what m ght happen. He asked Lieutenant Rodney Dial if
he thinks there would be nore or less violence resulting from
havi ng people nore willing to protect thenselves.

2:11:52 PM

RCDNEY DI AL, Li eut enant, Deputy Comrander, A Detachnent,
Division of Alaska State Troopers, Departnment of Public Safety
(DPS), said he doesn't see HB 80 affecting DPS at all or at
| east not dramatically affecting the nunber of purported self

def ense cases. He said nost cases of self defense are clear,
and when they are not, the Alaska State Troopers contacts the
district attorney prior to making the arrest. He concl uded,

"It's just not sonmething that |I've seen a |lot of over the years,
so, it's really hard for ne to comment on what may happen if
this legislation is passed.™

2:13:13 PM

MR. SVOBODNY, in response to a question, said he doesn't believe
that [ passage of HB 80] would result in an increase in violence.
He reiterated that the nunber of cases will remain the sanme, but
the State of Alaska will have to spend nore tine on them He
added that he does not know of any cases where a purported self-
def ense case was not screened out before going to trial.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES asked Lieutenant Dial if an increase in
the nunber of cases going to trial would nean an increase in
wor kl oad for the Departnment of Public Safety.

LI EUTENANT DI AL reiterated that the departnent does not believe
that HB 80 woul d have a significant inpact on its activities.

2:15: 45 PM

CHAI R GATTO noted that menbers' packets include 22 letters of
support for HB 80 and none in opposition. He then relayed that
HB 80 woul d be hel d over.

2:16: 32 PM

The conmttee took an at-ease from2:16 p.m to 2:25 p. m

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -12- February 9, 2011



2:25:38 PM

HB 127 - CRIMES | NVOLVI NG M NORS/ STALKI NG | NFO

2:25: 42 PM

CHAI R GATTO announced that the final order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 127, "An Act relating to the crinmes of stalking,
online enticenent of a mnor, unlawful exploitation of a mnor,
endangering the welfare of a child, sending an explicit imge of
a mnor, harassment, distribution of indecent material to
m nors, and m sconduct involving confidential i nformation
relating to probation; and providing for an effective date."

2:26:01 PM

DOUGLAS MOODY, Deputy Director, Crimnal Division, Central
Ofice, Publ i c Def ender Agency (PDA), Depar t ment of
Adm nistration (DOA), referred to Section 7 of the bill, which
pertains to sending an explicit inmage of a mnor, and he opined
that as currently witten it is too broad and wll apply to

people that the legislature does not intend. He noted that the
| anguage in subsection (b) exenpts a mnor who "publishes or
distributes an electronic or printed photograph, picture, or
film that depicts the mnor's own genitals, anus, or fenmale
breast”, but it does not exenpt a mnor who, for exanple, takes
of photo of his mnor girlfriend' s breast, with her consent, and
sends it to her alone. He offered his understanding that the
bill is really neant to address those that are engaging in w de
distribution or those pronoting child pornography. Anot her
exanple, he said, is four girls at Mardi Gas, where one of the
girls takes a photo of the other three flashing their breasts,
sends the photo to one of the girls in the photo, who then sends
the photo to the other two. Even though all those receiving the
photo were involved, under HB 127 the two girls who distributed
the photo would be liable. He said he does not think that those
are the kind people that the legislature is trying to target.

MR. MOODY offered a third exanple wherein he takes a photo of
his four-year-old child at a birthday party attended by four-
year-olds, and a two-year-old has stripped off his clothes and
is shown running around naked in the background of the photo
He then sends the photo to his nother so that she can see her
grandson at the party. He said he would be liable for sending
that photo because the naked two-year-old is in it, and
furthernmore, would be charged with a felony if he sent the photo

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -13- February 9, 2011



to his nother via the Internet. He said high school children
send photos as attachments to text nmessages, by instant
messaging (IM, and via e-mail, and the data gets sent over the
same fiber optics path. He expressed concern that young people
or innocent adults who are not predators are going to be
convicted, and perhaps a young person thus convicted would
subsequently find barriers to applying for college in another
state or for mlitary service.

2:32:43 PM

CHAIR GATTO noted that a generation ago, children nay have
wi shed they had a canmera to show their parents when soneone was
being a sexual deviant, but now it seens that everyone has a
camera and "we can overdo it." He characterized [Section 7] as
very difficult. He surm sed that receiving input from teenagers
regarding the effects of how harnful "sonething like this" is or
is not would be beneficial. He remarked that teenagers often
think adults overreact. He indicated that [sexual deviance] is
easy to recognize but hard to |egislate.

2:35:54 PM

JESSI CA LU KEN, Participant, Alaska Cose-Up program related
that she is 17 and a junior in high school. She said she
understands M. Moody's comments regarding the transmttal of a
photo to his nother. However, with regard to the coment about

teenagers sending photos to teenagers and other mnors, she
expressed concern that those photos could be sent to an adult
and to so many other people. She offered her belief that part
of society is attenpting to renobve such pictures from the
Internet so as to protect youth, which she said may help others
stand their noral ground. She said she has never taken part in
sharing such photos, because she does not socialize with those
who do. In response to Representative Hol nmes, she offered her
belief that punishment may be extrene, because it may conflict
with a person's right to his/her own belief. Not wi t hst andi ng
that, she said she does not |ike the degradation of young wonen
or when sonme wonen exhibit |ow self-esteem She said the text
nessages and inmages do not show respect for wonen. In response
to Chair Gatto, she said although she abhors such behavior and
does not believe that it should happen, she sees that society
has becone somewhat inmune to it.

CHAIR GATTO opined that everyone has a vested interest in
ensuring that all children are protected, and he reiterated how

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -14- February 9, 2011



difficult a task it is to stop others from having a negative
effect on a child' s future.

2:44:05 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PRUI TT offered his belief that the bill is nmeant
to address those with nmalicious intentions towards children. He
asked Ms. Luiken if she could relate what kind of activity seens
nore preval ent in high school

M5. LU KEN answered that she is not famliar with the actions of
other teens in high school, because she has been hone school ed
and has standards different from sone other teenagers. She said
she is still formulating her thoughts on this issue. I n
response to a question, she said she does have a Facebook
account but does not accept "friend" requests from people she
does not know.

CHAIR GATTO acknow edged that addressing this issue could be
difficult.

2:48: 28 PM

TI FFANY BO TNOIT, Participant, Alaska C ose-up program noted
that she is 15 and is honme school ed. She said she has a
Facebook account, and after giving her e-mail address when
signing up began receiving e-mails with graphic links to the
Internet. She said it would be nice if that did not happen. In

response to the chair, she said she deletes those e-nmails
wi t hout opening them

2:54: 00 PM

M5. LUKEN, in response to coments, relayed that there are
teenagers that do not support the sending of graphic nmaterial.
She opined that the younger a person is when he/she takes part
in sending graphic imges, the harder it will be for hinlher to
di sengage from such behavi or.

2:54:58 PM
M5. BO TNOTT added that she has a 12-year-old cousin who has
received disturbing e-mails, but he has taken her advice to

del ete them

[HB 127 was hel d over.]

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 15- February 9, 2011



3:00: 14 PM
ADJ OURNVENT

There being no further business before the conmttee, the House
Judiciary Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at 3:00 p.m

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -16- February 9, 2011



